Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Jeffrey O'Brien

Cc: Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul) (kristina.schweinler@ci.stpaul.mn.us); Hudak, Eric (CI-
StPaul) (Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us)

Subject: RE: Johnny Baby's Petition for Writ

Jeff -

Thank you for the courtesy copies.

Under the rules, an appeal does not stay the order (Rule 108.01) Generally No Stay of Enforcement of Judgement or
Order on Appeal.

DSI staff are preparing the placards and will be out to placard the Licensed Premises this afternoon. Can you please let
staff at Johnny Baby’s know this?

Thank you - Therese

Therese Skarda

Assistant City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney

400 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651 266-8755
therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Jeffrey O'Brien [mailto:JObrien@chestnutcambronne.com]
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Gary Luloff; Francis Rondoni; Max Larson

Subject: Johnny Baby's Petition for Writ

Importance: High

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Therese: attached are courtesy copies of the documents filed with the Court of Appeals today on behalf of JC&MTM,
Inc., dba Johnny Baby’s. Once the Writ is issued we will serve your office with the Petition and the Writ.

Thanks,
Jeff
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is intended only
for the use of the intended recipient. If the reader of this email transmission is not the intended recipient, you are advised that
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. It you have veceived this emnail in error, please
immediately notify Chestnut Camibronne PA by telephone at 612.339.7300 or by reply email, discard any paper copies, and
permanenty delete this email.



